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Request For Proposals Addendum  
Addendum Number: 3  
Q&A Addendum 
 
Date: August 31, 2023 
 

RFP #1-MSNC-1023 
 
To: All Prospective Vendors 
 
The following questions were sent in response to the referenced Solicitation for further 

clarification. Questions and Answers are listed below. 

 

Question 1: Will Appendix A be provided at a later date? In reviewing the information 

provided in the RFP, I am unable to locate it. 

Answer:  Appendix A was uploaded on Monday, August 28, 2023, to Public Purchase, Tyler 

Munis, and the IDEA Procurement and Contracts website: Appendix A - TX Appendix A - FL 

 

Question 2:  Bid Bond, performance bonds required? 

Answer:  No bid bonds are required. Performance bonds will be requested from the 

awarded bidder. Both Texas and Florida RFPs included the following: 

 
 

Question 3: Does the work need to be done all at once or in phases? 
Answer: Yes, for the four (4) standing campuses and as soon as installation is available in 

the four (4) remaining campuses. More specifically, Work will be done in phases. The first 

phase will be during the winter of 2023. The second phase will be during the summer of 

2024.  

 

https://ideapublicschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Appendix-A-TX-1-MSNC-1023-IDEA-Signage-Project.pdf
https://ideapublicschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Appendix-A-FL-1-MSNC-1023-IDEA-Signage-Project.pdf


 

P a g e  2 | 2 
 

Question 4: Is a license required to utilize drawings and specs? 
Answer: No license is required. However, you must submit an Intellectual Property Rights 

Agreement along with your RFP Submission. 

 

Question 5: The price sheet does not distinguish installation cost will this be edited? 
Answer: The price sheet will not be edited. If your installation costs are not included in 

fabrication costs you may add them in the notes section of the Price Sheets. 

 

Question 6: What are the amounts of the bid bonds and performance bonds? 
Answer: No bid bonds are required. The performance bond amount will be based on the 
actual bid amount.  
 

 

 
End of Addendum  

https://ideapublicschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/Addendum-2-Intellectual-Property-Rights-Agreement.pdf
https://ideapublicschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/Addendum-2-Intellectual-Property-Rights-Agreement.pdf

